FREEDOM OF INFORMATION ACT 2000/ENVIRONMENTAL INFORMATION REGULATIONS 2004 
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.

You asked:

How many packages of live-in care do you commission each year? 

No packages of live-in care were commissioned by Leicester City Council during 2019-20.

How many of these packages do you consider to be for standard care needs and how many are more complex? 

Not applicable.

How many providers do you currently purchase live-in care packages from? 

27 (all providers).
What are the price points of your live-in care packages?

Live-in weekly rates vary across Provider based on their successful bid price at contract procurement stage. 
For Domiciliary Care Services (General) the current average weekly live-in rate under the framework for 2020/21 is £1,107.45 per week (based on an average of 67.5 hours per week).

For Domiciliary Care Services (Complex) the current average weekly live-in rate under the framework for 2020/21 is £1,132.16 per week (based on an average of 67.5 hours per week).

How do you procure these packages i.e. spot purchase, framework etc?

Live-in care is procured through a Domiciliary Care framework. In 2017 Leicester City Council invited providers to tender for a place on a framework agreement which as well as live-in home care, also supports the council to commission generic and more complex packages of support.

If via a framework or other formal contract arrangement, is this currently open for new providers to join? 

The framework is not currently open.

You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
